
  
  
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
 

Friday, 4th July, 2008, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone (01622) 694342 

   
Tea/Coffee will be available from 1.45pm inside the meeting room 

 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
 

 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 

1. Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

2. Minutes - 25 April 2008 (Pages 1 - 6) 

 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

1. LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 7 - 20) 

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

 
Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 26 June 2008 
 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

______________________________ 

SELECTION COMMITTEE 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held at Sessions House, 
County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 25 April 2008. 

PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Miss S J Carey, Mr W V Newman, Mr R Tolputt 
and Mr M J Vye. 

OFFICERS:  The Governor Support Officer, Mr K Page and the Assistant Democratic 
Services Manager, Mr G Rudd. 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

3. Minutes 
(Item A3) 

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 15 February 2008 are correctly 
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman. 

 

4. Draft Protocol for Consideration of late Nominations for LEA Appointed 
Governors by the Governors Appointments Panel 
(Item B1 – Report by Director of Law and Governance ) 

(1) The Panel supported the draft protocol on the understanding that it would continue 
to consider all cases on their merits and that this might involve a candidate not being 
appointed if it was considered inappropriate to do so.   

(2) RESOLVED that subject to (1) above, the draft protocol be recommended to 
Selection and Member Services Committee. 

5. Local Education Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special 
Schools in Kent 
(Item B2 – Report by Managing Director of Children, Families and Education) 

(1) The Governor Support Officer advised that Officer appointments to Management 
Committees of Pupil Referral Units would be subject to ratification by the Selection and 
Member Services Committee. 

(2) The Governor Support Officer advised that the applications from Mr A Bryant for 
appointment to Bromstone Primary School, Broadstairs and Mr N Keen for appointment to 
Sherwood Park Community Primary School, Tunbridge Wells, had now been withdrawn. 

(3) The Panel agreed to accept late nominations of Mrs J Wood (Murston Infant 
School) and Mrs L Gardner (Newington Community Primary School and Nursery). 

 

Agenda Item A2

Page 1



(4) RESOLVED that:-  

 (a)  the appointments of Local Education Authority Governors in Primary, 
Secondary and Special Schools be agreed as set out in the Appendix to 
these Minutes; and 

 (b)   the appointments of the County Council Officers to the Management 
Committees of Pupil Referral Units set out in the Issues Paper on pages 
B2.3 and B2.4 of the report be agreed subject to ratification by the Selection 
and Member Services Committee. 

 

Page 2



APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 5 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. CLUSTER : AS1 ASHFORD 
 
2. CLUSTER : ASHFORD RURAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2290 Tenterden Infant School Dr R Halstead 
3299 John Wesley Primary School Ms A Hodgkinson 
3145 Woodchurch CEP School Ms R Dewar 
 
3. CLUSTER : CANTERBURY CITY AND COUNTRY 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2607 Parkside Community Primary School Dr A Sharman 
 
4. CLUSTER : CANTERBURY COASTAL 
 
5. CLUSTER : CRANBROOK AND PADDOCK WOOD 
 
3027 Cranbrook CEP School Mrs K Smith 
2127 Paddock Wood Primary School Mr P Kidby 
 
6. CLUSTER : DARTFORD EAST 
 
7. CLUSTER : DARTFORD WEST 
 
8. CLUSTER : DEAL AND SANDWICH 
 
9.  CLUSTER : DOVER  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2648 Aylesham Primary School Mrs S Collingwood 
4109 Dover Grammar School for Girls Mr C Horton 
 
10. CLUSTER : GRAVESHAM  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
1001 Northfleet Nursery School Cllr T Dhesi 
 
 
 

Page 3



11. CLUSTER : MC2 (MAIDSTONE) 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2586 Senacre Wood Primary School Mr H Clough 
 
12. CLUSTER : MAIDSTONE 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2171 Brunswick House Primary School Mr S Trevithick 
4523 Maidstone Grammar School for Girls Mr P Silverwood 
 
13. CLUSTER : MALLING 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2158 Aylesford Primary School Miss K Matthews 
 
14. CLUSTER : SEVENOAKS SOUTH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3055 Churchill CEP School Mr D Robinson 
2632 Sevenoaks Primary School Mr R Hogarth 
 
15. CLUSTER : SHEPWAY 1 
 
16. CLUSTER : RURAL SHEPWAY  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2300 Sellindge Primary School Mr D Shipton 
 
17.  CLUSTER : RURAL SWALE  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
  Boughton under Blean and Dunkirk Primary  

School 
Dr S Aaron 

 Boughton under Blean and Dunkirk Primary  
School 

Ms M Barton 

3109 Hernhill CEP School Mr A Brain 
2622 Murston Infant School Mrs J Wood 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



18. CLUSTER : URBAN SWALE 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2629 Holywell Primary School Mr A Horton 
2249 Regis Manor Community School Mrs E Lowe 
1005 Sheerness West Federation Mr J Duncan 
 
19. CLUSTER : SWANLEY AND DISTRICT 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
4219 Hextable School Mr A Jones 
 
20. CLUSTER : THANET 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2331 Drapers Mills Primary School Mrs H Chapman 
 
21. CLUSTER : THANET 2 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2329 Callis Grange Nursery and Infant School Mr G Edwards 
3918 Newington Community Primary School and 

Nursery 
Mrs L Gardner 

4123 The Hereson School Ms M Frost 
2523 Upton Junior School Mrs C Miller 
 
22. CLUSTER : TONBRIDGE 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2156 Sussex Road Community Primary School Mr S McDermott 
 
23.  CLUSTER: TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

DCSF No: School Appointee 
4045 Tunbridge Wells Grammar School for Boys Mr P Drew 
 
 
 
 
08/c&g/gap/042508minutes appendix 

 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
By:   Strategic Director Education & Libraries 
 
To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 04 July 2008 
 
Subject: LOCAL AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, 

SECONDARY AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 
 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 
File Ref:  LL/07/08 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 

bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
Recommendations 
 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Local Education Authority governors in 
primary, secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 

 
 
 
 
Linda Lissimore 
Head of School Governance 
Tel: 01622 605118 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 

Agenda Item B1

Page 7



 

 

Page 8



 

G
o
v
e
rn

o
r 

A
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 P
a
n
e
l 

0
4
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
8
 
 

 
 

 
Is

s
u
e
s
 P

a
p
e
r 

 

P
a
g
e
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 
P
a
p
e
rs

 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N

a
m

e
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
N

o
m

in
e
e
(s

) 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
G

u
id

e
li
n
e
 

B
1
.5
 

K
in
g
s
n
o
rt
h
 C
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
P
a
u
l 
B
a
rt
le
tt
 

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t.
  
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 o
n
ly
 5
0
%
. 
 G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
  

re
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 

(h
) 
(i
i)
 

B
1
.5
 

S
im
o
n
 L
a
n
g
to
n
s
 B
o
y
s
’ 
G
ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l,
 

C
a
n
te
rb
u
ry
 

M
r 
D
a
v
id
 J
a
m
e
s
 R
e
id
 

M
r 
R
e
id
 w
a
s
 a
 t
e
a
c
h
e
r 
a
t 
S
im
o
n
 L
a
n
g
to
n
 G
ir
ls
’ 
G
ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 

a
n
d
 r
e
ti
re
d
 o
n
 3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7
. 

(f
) 

B
1
.8
 

M
e
o
p
h
a
m
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
K
e
n
 J
o
n
e
s
 

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t.
  
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 o
n
ly
 6
2
%
. 
G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
  

re
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 

(h
) 
(i
i)
 

B
1
.8
 

W
ro
th
a
m
 R
o
a
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
M
a
k
h
a
n
 S
in
g
h
 

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t.
  
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 o
n
ly
 4
6
%
. 
G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
  

re
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 

(h
) 
(i
i)
 

B
1
.9
 

C
h
e
v
e
n
in
g
 (
S
t 
B
o
to
lp
h
's
) 
C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
J
a
m
e
s
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 

 

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t.
  
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 o
n
ly
 5
9
%
. 
G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
  

re
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 

(h
) 
(i
i)
 

B
1
.9
 

L
e
ig
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 K
n
o
c
k
 

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t.
  
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 o
n
ly
 6
3
%
. 
 G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
  

re
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 

(h
) 
(i
i)
 

     

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



C
lu
s
te
r:
 A
s
h
fo
rd
 (
A
S
 O
n
e
)

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

B
ra
b
o
u
rn
e
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
3
6

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

C
llr
 B
ru
c
e
 C
la
ri
d
g
e

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
0
/1
1
 (
9
1
%
)

B
ro
o
k
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
9

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

C
h
a
llo

c
k
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
8
0

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

C
h
a
llo

c
k
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
8
0

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6

E
a
s
t 
S
to
u
r 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
2

0
3
 M

a
y
 2
0
0
7

H
ig
h
w
o
rt
h
 G

ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
G
ir
ls

4
0
9
2

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

H
ig
h
w
o
rt
h
 G

ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
G
ir
ls

4
0
9
2

0
1
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

M
r 
G
ra
h
a
m
 S
a
lt
m
a
rs
h

N
e
w

K
C
C

L
in
d
e
n
 G

ro
v
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

L
in
d
e
n
 G

ro
v
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
5

0
8
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

L
in
d
e
n
 G

ro
v
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
5

0
1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7

M
e
rs
h
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
8
5

0
2
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7

R
e
v
e
re
n
d
 S
h
e
ila

 C
o
x

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

S
m
e
e
th
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
8
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

N
o
rt
o
n
 K
n
a
tc
h
b
u
ll 
S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

4
5
2
8

2
3
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
R
o
b
in
 F
le
tc
h
e
r

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
ib
e
ra
l

5
/5
 (
1
0
0
%
)

W
ill
e
s
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
6

1
5
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

C
lu
s
te
r:
 A
s
h
fo
rd
 R
u
ra
l

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

B
e
th
e
rs
d
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
8

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
im

 W
ill
ia
m
s

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

B
e
th
e
rs
d
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
8

2
6
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

F
u
rl
e
y
 P
a
rk
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
8
6

0
1
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

F
u
rl
e
y
 P
a
rk
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
8
6

0
3
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6

H
o
m
e
w
o
o
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 S
ix
th
 F
o
rm

 C
e
n
tr
e

5
4
0
8

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
C
o
lin

 K
in
lo
c
h

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
9
/2
2
 (
8
6
%
)

K
in
g
s
n
o
rt
h
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
4
0

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
P
a
u
l 
B
a
rt
le
tt

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

K
e
n
t 
C
o
u
n
ty
 

C
o
u
n
c
il

6
/1
2
 (
5
0
%
)

S
t 
M
ic
h
a
e
l's
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
4
3

0
1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 C
o
lli
n
s

N
e
w

K
C
C

C
lu
s
te
r:
 C
a
n
te
rb
u
ry
 C
it
y
 &
 C
o
u
n
tr
y

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

K
in
g
s
m
e
a
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
0
4

2
4
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

P
a
rk
s
id
e
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
0
7

2
3
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

P
e
th
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
6

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
P
h
il 
B
o
n
d

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

L
a
b
o
u
r

P
e
th
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

S
im

o
n
 L
a
n
g
to
n
 G

ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
B
o
y
s

5
4
1
2

0
1
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
a
v
id
 J
a
m
e
s

N
e
w

L
ib
e
ra
l

S
t 
S
te
p
h
e
n
's
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
0
8

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 S
h
e
lia

 C
ra
g
g

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
0
/1
2
 (
8
3
%
)

T
h
e
 C

a
n
te
rb
u
ry
 C

a
m
p
u
s
 F
e
d
e
ra
ti
o
n

1
0
0
3

0
1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
e
a
n
 B
u
tc
h
e
r

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

Page 11



C
lu
s
te
r:
 C
a
n
te
rb
u
ry
 C
o
a
s
ta
l

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

B
ri
a
ry
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
6
9

1
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
a
v
id
 S
ta
n
le
y

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
3
/1
3
 (
1
0
0
%
)

H
a
m
p
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
4

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

H
a
m
p
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
4

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
B
ri
a
n
 H
u
n
te
r

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

2
1
/2
3
 (
9
1
%
)

H
e
rn
e
 C

E
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
3
8

2
0
 M

a
y
 2
0
0
8

M
rs
 C
a
ro
ly
n
n
 B
in
n
ie

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

H
e
rn
e
 B
a
y
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
3

1
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

H
e
rn
e
 B
a
y
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
3

0
8
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
Ia
n
 P
e
a
rc
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
1
:1
4
 (
7
9
%
)

J
o
y
 L
a
n
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
1
0

2
2
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

R
e
c
u
lv
e
r 
C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
4

2
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
F
ra
n
k
 G

u
th
ri
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
1
/1
2
 (
9
2
%
)

S
w
a
le
c
lif
fe
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
4
3

0
8
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

M
rs
 P
a
m
e
la
 T
a
y
lo
r

N
e
w

K
C
C

C
lu
s
te
r:
 C
ra
n
b
ro
o
k
 &
 P
a
d
d
o
c
k
 W

o
o
d

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

H
a
w
k
h
u
rs
t 
C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
3
2

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
R
o
g
e
r 
M
a
n
n
in
g

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

7
:8
 (
8
8
%
)

C
lu
s
te
r:
 D
a
rt
fo
rd
 E
a
s
t

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

A
x
to
n
 C

h
a
s
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
8
5

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
lb
e
rt
 B
a
s
s
a
m

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

8
/1
2
 (
6
7
%
)

B
e
a
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
2
0

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
a
v
id
 H
a
m
m
o
c
k

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

2
4
/2
4
 (
1
0
0
%
)

B
e
a
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
2
0

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
K
e
it
h
 P
re
s
c
o
tt

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

2
4
/2
4
 (
1
0
0
%
)

K
n
o
c
k
h
a
ll 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
2
3

0
7
 M

a
y
 2
0
0
6

S
w
a
n
 V
a
lle

y
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
5
0

2
8
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

S
w
a
n
 V
a
lle

y
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
5
0

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4

C
ra
y
la
n
d
s
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

2
6
8
9

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

C
lu
s
te
r:
 D
a
rt
fo
rd
 W

e
s
t

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

F
le
e
td
o
w
n
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
0

1
1
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

F
le
e
td
o
w
n
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
3
3

2
0
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

M
a
y
p
o
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
6
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

S
t 
A
lb
a
n
s
 R

o
a
d
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
6
9

0
9
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

S
t 
A
lb
a
n
s
 R

o
a
d
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
6
9

0
4
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7

T
e
m
p
le
 H

ill
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 N

u
rs
e
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
7

1
8
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4

T
e
m
p
le
 H

ill
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 N

u
rs
e
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
7

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

G
a
te
w
a
y
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

2
6
8
5

2
2
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
6

W
e
s
t 
H
ill
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
6

2
5
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5

M
r 
A
n
th
o
n
y
 W

e
lls

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

W
e
s
tg
a
te
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
7
2

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 C
a
ro
le
 B
o
w
e
s

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
5
/1
6
 (
9
4
%
)

W
e
s
tg
a
te
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
7
2

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
a
c
k
ie
 W

a
ts
o
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
3
/1
6
 (
8
1
%
)

W
e
s
tg
a
te
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
7
2

0
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

W
e
s
tg
a
te
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
7
2

0
6
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

M
rs
 V
ic
to
ri
a
 W

e
lls

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

Y
o
rk
 R

o
a
d
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
&
 L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 U

n
it

2
0
7
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 S
h
ir
le
y
 B
u
rt
o
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
0
/1
4
 (
7
1
%
)

Page 12



C
lu
s
te
r:
 D
e
a
l 
&
 S
a
n
d
w
ic
h

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

C
a
rt
w
ri
g
h
t 
&
 K
e
ls
e
y
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
5
1

0
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

P
re
s
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
2
2

0
1
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
7

S
a
n
d
o
w
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
9

2
3
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

S
ir
 R

o
g
e
r 
M
a
n
w
o
o
d
's
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
2
8

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

S
t 
J
o
s
e
p
h
's
 C

a
th
o
lic
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 

A
y
le
s
h
a
m

3
7
1
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6

W
in
g
h
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
2
6

0
6
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
7

C
lu
s
te
r:
 D
o
v
e
r

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

A
rc
h
e
rs
 C

o
u
rt
 M

a
th
s
 &
 C

o
m
p
u
ti
n
g
 C

o
lle
g
e

4
1
1
4

2
5
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
B
 M

a
rt
in

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

A
y
le
s
h
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
4
8

2
4
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

D
o
v
e
r 
G
ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
G
ir
ls

4
1
0
9

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

E
y
th
o
rn
e
 E
lv
in
g
to
n
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

2
3
2
0

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6

G
re
e
n
 P
a
rk
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
1
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

H
a
rb
o
u
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

7
0
4
5

2
1
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

L
a
n
g
d
o
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
1
8

1
8
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

L
y
d
d
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
2
1

1
0
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

M
s
 A
n
n
ie
 H
a
m
la
o
u
i

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

P
ri
o
ry
 F
ie
ld
s
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
0
9

3
1
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

S
t 
R
ic
h
a
rd
's
 C

a
th
o
lic
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 D

o
v
e
r

3
7
4
0

0
2
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

V
a
le
 V
ie
w
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
3
1

0
2
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
7

V
a
le
 V
ie
w
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
3
1

0
1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

Page 13



C
lu
s
te
r:
 G
ra
v
e
s
h
a
m

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

C
u
lv
e
rs
to
n
e
 G

re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
1
0

1
4
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

D
o
v
e
r 
R
o
a
d
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
0

2
4
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5

D
o
v
e
r 
R
o
a
d
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
0

2
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
7

D
o
v
e
r 
R
o
a
d
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
0

3
1
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

K
in
g
s
 F
a
rm

 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
4

2
4
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

M
e
o
p
h
a
m
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
6

2
6
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7

M
e
o
p
h
a
m
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
6

2
9
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

M
e
o
p
h
a
m
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
2
4

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
K
e
n
 J
o
n
e
s

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
3
:2
1
(6
2
%
)

P
a
in
te
rs
 A
s
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
2
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 M

o
n
ta
g
u
e

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
4
:1
6
 (
8
8
%
)

P
a
in
te
rs
 A
s
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
2
5

2
6
 M

a
y
 2
0
0
7

P
a
in
te
rs
 A
s
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
2
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

R
a
y
n
e
h
u
rs
t 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
3

1
8
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

R
iv
e
rv
ie
w
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
4
4

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

R
o
s
h
e
rv
ill
e
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
1
8

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
e
v
 V
ir
d
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

S
a
in
t 
G
e
o
rg
e
's
 C

E
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
4

0
1
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

S
h
e
a
rs
 G

re
e
n
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
1

0
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
4

S
t 
B
o
to
lp
h
's
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
1
0

2
1
 M

a
y
 2
0
0
7

T
h
a
m
e
s
v
ie
w
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
7

0
4
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
4

V
ig
o
 V
ill
a
g
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
1
9

2
5
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

W
e
s
tc
o
u
rt
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
8

2
4
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

W
h
it
e
h
ill
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
0

2
0
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
6

W
ro
th
a
m
 R

o
a
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
6
6

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
M
a
k
h
a
n
 S
in
g
h

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
a
b
o
u
r

6
/1
3
 (
4
6
%
)

W
ro
th
a
m
 R

o
a
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
6
6

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
C
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r 
B
a
rn
e
s

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
2
/1
3
 (
9
2
%
)

C
lu
s
te
r:
 M
C
2
 (
M
a
id
s
to
n
e
)

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

B
e
ll 
W
o
o
d
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
8
9
7

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

P
ro
f 
S
a
ra
h
 P
a
lm

e
r

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
a
b
o
u
r

1
1
/1
4
 (
7
9
%
)

B
e
ll 
W
o
o
d
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
8
9
7

2
4
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 M

a
g
g
ie
 T
a
y
lo
r

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
4
/1
4
 (
1
0
0
%
)

G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
8
9
8

0
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
6

H
o
lli
n
g
b
o
u
rn
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
6
6

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 Y
v
o
n
n
e
 E
v
a
n
s
 M

B
E

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
1
/1
2
 (
9
2
%
)

N
o
rt
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
7
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
N
e
il 
S
im

e
R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
ib
e
ra
l

1
2
:1
2
 (
1
0
0
%
)

N
o
rt
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
7
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
 T
re
e

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
2
:1
2
 (
1
0
0
%
)

P
a
rk
 W

a
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
7
6

2
6
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

M
r 
J
a
m
e
s
 C
o
lli
n
s

N
e
w

K
C
C

Page 14



C
lu
s
te
r:
 M
a
id
s
to
n
e
 1

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

A
lli
n
g
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
0
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
u
lie

 S
to
n
e
s

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

8
:1
3
 (
6
2
%
)

B
a
rm

in
g
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
4
8

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
 C
o
p
a
g
e

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

B
o
u
g
h
to
n
 M

o
n
c
h
e
ls
e
a
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
6
1

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
Ia
n
 E
lli
s

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
6
/2
2
 (
7
3
%
)

E
a
s
t 
F
a
rl
e
ig
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
6
3

0
7
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 W

ils
o
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
4
:1
7
 (
8
2
%
)

H
u
n
to
n
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
2
3

0
2
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

L
a
d
d
in
g
fo
rd
 S
t 
M
a
ry
's
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
9
1

0
8
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

M
a
rd
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
8
3

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
L
e
s
 E
th
e
ri
d
g
e

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
0
0
%

S
ta
p
le
h
u
rs
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
9
2

0
4
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

S
u
tt
o
n
 V
a
le
n
c
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
9
3

2
7
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

W
e
s
t 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
3

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

C
lu
s
te
r:
 M
a
ll
in
g

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

A
y
le
s
fo
rd
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 
S
p
o
rt
s
 C

o
lle
g
e

5
4
1
0

2
2
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 G

re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
0
1

0
9
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

B
u
rh
a
m
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
6
2

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 B
e
tt
y
 Y
o
u
n
g

N
e
w

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t

K
in
g
s
 H

ill
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
8
0

1
6
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

L
u
n
s
fo
rd
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
6
2

2
3
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

S
ta
n
s
te
d
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
7
9

0
2
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

D
is
c
o
v
e
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

2
0
6
5

0
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

T
ro
tt
is
c
lif
fe
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
8
2

1
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
7

W
e
s
t 
M
a
lli
n
g
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
8
6

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

W
o
u
ld
h
a
m
 A
ll 
S
a
in
ts
 C

o
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
8
8

2
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
7

C
lu
s
te
r:
 S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 S
o
u
th

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

C
h
e
v
e
n
in
g
 (
S
t 
B
o
to
lp
h
's
) 
C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
0
7

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
a
m
e
s
 L
o
n
d
o
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
0
/1
7
 (
5
9
%
)

D
u
n
to
n
 G

re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
0

2
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

F
o
u
r 
E
lm

s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
4

1
1
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

H
a
ls
te
a
d
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
3

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

L
e
ig
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
7

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 A
 S
m
it
h

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

L
e
ig
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
7

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 K
n
o
c
k

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
7
:2
7
 (
6
3
%
)

W
ild

e
rn
e
s
s
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

5
4
3
3

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
Ia
n
 T
h
o
m
a
s

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

C
lu
s
te
r:
 S
h
e
p
w
a
y
 1

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

A
ll 
S
o
u
ls
 C

E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
2
4

1
7
-M

a
r-
0
8

M
r 
G
o
p
a
l 
G
ir
i

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

C
h
e
ri
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
1
0

1
1
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

H
a
rc
o
u
rt
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
2
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

Page 15



C
lu
s
te
r:
 R
u
ra
l 
S
h
e
p
w
a
y

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

D
y
m
c
h
u
rc
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
0

2
8
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

M
r 
R
u
s
s
e
ll 
T
ill
s
o
n

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

L
y
d
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
4
5

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4

L
y
m
in
g
e
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
5
4

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 C
a
th
e
ri
n
e
 B
a
rt
le
y

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
8
:2
2
 (
8
2
%
)

P
a
lm

a
rs
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
2
4

0
1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

S
a
lt
w
o
o
d
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
5
0

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

S
to
w
ti
n
g
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
5
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

C
lu
s
te
r:
 R
u
ra
l 
S
w
a
le

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

D
a
v
in
g
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
2
8

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
S
te
p
h
e
n
 B
a
rt
h
o
lo
m
e
w

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
7
/2
3
 (
7
4
%
)

E
th
e
lb
e
rt
 R

o
a
d
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
2
7

0
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
7

G
ra
v
e
n
e
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
2
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
n
d
re
w
 B
o
w
le
s

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

G
ra
v
e
n
e
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
2
9

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

R
e
v
d
 R
o
s
a
lin

d
 P
a
rr
e
tt

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

L
a
n
s
d
o
w
n
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
1
6

1
6
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7

L
u
d
d
e
n
h
a
m
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
3
2

0
5
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
e
a
n
 N
e
w
m
a
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
0
/1
2
 (
8
3
%
)

L
y
n
s
te
d
 a
n
d
 N

o
rt
o
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
3
3

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
M
a
rt
in
 S
w
a
in
s
o
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
ib
e
ra
l

1
8
/1
8
 (
1
0
0
%
)

L
y
n
s
te
d
 a
n
d
 N

o
rt
o
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
3
3

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 N
o
rm

a
 B
a
x
te
r

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
3
/1
8
 (
7
2
%
)

L
y
n
s
te
d
 a
n
d
 N

o
rt
o
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
3
3

2
4
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

M
ils
te
a
d
 a
n
d
 F
ri
n
s
te
d
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
0

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
u
rs
to
n
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
5
2

0
6
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

S
h
e
ld
w
ic
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
4
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

S
it
ti
n
g
b
o
u
rn
e
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle
g
e

4
2
4
7

0
7
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

S
o
u
th
 A
v
e
n
u
e
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
5

0
1
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

S
t 
M
a
ry
 o
f 
C
h
a
ri
ty
 C

E
 (
A
id
e
d
) 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l
3
8
9
2

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6

C
lu
s
te
r:
 U
rb
a
n
 S
w
a
le

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

C
h
e
y
n
e
 M

id
d
le
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

5
4
4
2

0
1
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
3

G
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
9
5

2
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

G
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
9
5

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

H
a
lf
w
a
y
 H

o
u
s
e
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
2
0

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

H
ig
h
s
te
d
 G

ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

4
0
8
0

1
6
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

M
ilt
o
n
 C

o
u
rt
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
5
1

3
0
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

M
in
s
te
r 
in
 S
h
e
p
p
e
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
3
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
K
e
n
n
e
th
 P
u
g
h

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

M
in
s
te
r 
in
 S
h
e
p
p
e
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
3
5

1
0
 M

a
y
 2
0
0
6

S
t 
G
e
o
rg
e
s
 C

 o
f 
E
 (
A
id
e
d
) 
M
id
d
le
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
6
2
6

2
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5

W
o
o
d
g
ro
v
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
1
2

Page 16



C
lu
s
te
r:
 S
w
a
n
le
y
 &
 D
is
tr
ic
t

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

C
ro
c
k
e
n
h
ill
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
8
8

0
1
 M

a
y
 2
0
0
6

D
o
w
n
s
v
ie
w
 P
ri
m
a
ry

3
8
9
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4

H
e
x
ta
b
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
7

0
9
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

H
e
x
ta
b
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
7

1
6
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

H
e
x
ta
b
le
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
1
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 C
la
ir
 F
e
rg
u
s
o
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

H
e
x
ta
b
le
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
1
9

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

S
w
a
n
le
y
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
0
3
1

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

C
llr
 B
a
rr
y
 W

ig
g

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
a
b
o
u
r

W
e
s
t 
K
in
g
s
d
o
w
n
 C

.E
. 
(V

.C
.)
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
2
9
8

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 P
a
t 
B
o
s
le
y

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

C
lu
s
te
r:
 T
h
a
n
e
t 
1

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

D
ra
p
e
rs
 M

ill
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
3
1

2
5
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
6

K
in
g
 E
th
e
lb
e
rt
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
2
0

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
N
e
v
ill
e
 H
u
d
s
o
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

2
1
:2
1
 (
1
0
0
%
)

L
a
le
h
a
m
 G

a
p
 S
c
h
o
o
l

7
0
7
3

1
9
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
6

N
o
rt
h
d
o
w
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
5
3

2
6
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
la
n
 B
ri
a
n
t

N
e
w

K
C
C

P
a
lm

 B
a
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
2

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

P
a
lm

 B
a
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
2

2
3
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

S
a
lm

e
s
to
n
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
3
5

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
o
a
n
 A
rn
o
ld

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

S
t 
G
re
g
o
ry
's
 C

a
th
o
lic
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 

M
a
rg
a
te

3
8
8
9

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

S
t 
N
ic
h
o
la
s
 A
t 
W
a
d
e
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
8
6

3
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

W
e
s
tg
a
te
-o
n
-S

e
a
, 
S
t 
S
a
v
io
u
r'
s
 C

E
J
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
8
1

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
s
 S
a
ra
 W

o
o
d
w
a
rd

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n

K
C
C

1
1
/1
4
 (
7
9
%
)

C
lu
s
te
r:
 T
h
a
n
e
t 
2

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

C
h
ilt
o
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
9
6

2
9
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
u
d
y
 C
ro

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

2
1
/2
1
 (
1
0
0
%
)

C
h
ilt
o
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
9
6

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 L
in
d
a
 J
a
c
q
u
e
s

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

C
la
re
n
d
o
n
 H

o
u
s
e
 G

ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
1
8

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

C
la
re
n
d
o
n
 H

o
u
s
e
 G

ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
1
8

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

E
lli
n
g
to
n
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
4
0

2
3
 M

a
y
 2
0
0
7

N
e
w
in
g
to
n
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
&
 

N
u
rs
e
ry

3
9
1
8

N
e
w
la
n
d
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
4
7

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 F
u
lla

rt
o
n

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm

 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

7
/1
4
 (
5
0
%
)

S
t 
L
a
u
re
n
c
e
 i
n
 T
h
a
n
e
t 
C
E
J
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
7
1

0
1
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

F
o
re
la
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

7
0
4
0

1
5
 M

a
y
 2
0
0
7

F
o
re
la
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

7
0
4
0

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

H
e
re
s
o
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

4
1
2
3

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
 F
a
rm

e
r

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
a
b
o
u
r

1
0
0
%

H
e
re
s
o
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

4
1
2
3

2
9
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

M
s
 M

a
ry
 F
ro
s
t

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

U
p
to
n
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
2
3

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

M
r 
A
la
n
 E
m
b
y

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

Page 17



C
lu
s
te
r:
 T
o
n
b
ri
d
g
e

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

C
a
g
e
 G

re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
6
1

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

C
a
g
e
 G

re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
6
1

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 A
 H

e
ro
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

3
3
/3
5
 (
9
4
%
)

C
a
g
e
 G

re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
6
1

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

H
a
d
lo
w
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
2

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 P
a
t 
G
u
n
n
e
r

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
3
/1
4
 (
9
3
%
)

H
ild

e
n
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
3
3

2
0
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

H
u
g
h
 C

h
ri
s
ti
e
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

5
4
3
1

2
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

D
r 
P
e
te
r 
B
ri
e
rl
e
y

N
e
w

K
C
C

S
h
ip
b
o
u
rn
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
9
0

1
7
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

S
la
d
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
5
5

0
6
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

S
to
c
k
s
 G

re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
3
9

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

W
o
o
d
la
n
d
s
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
8
4

0
7
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
S
im

o
n
 M

u
lc
h
in
o
c
k

N
e
w

K
C
C

W
o
o
d
la
n
d
s
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
3

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
n
d
re
w
 C
o
lla

rd
R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
0
0
%

C
lu
s
te
r:
 T
u
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 W

e
ll
s

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

D
C
S
F
 

N
o

D
a
te
 o
f 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m
in
e
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
T
e
rm

 r
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w
n
/N
e
w

N
o
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 B
o
d
y
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

B
is
h
o
p
s
 D

o
w
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
9
0

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

M
r 
N
ig
e
l 
K
e
e
n

N
e
w

K
C
C

P
e
m
b
u
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
9

0
7
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
n
d
re
w
 D
a
w
e
s

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
0
0
%

P
e
m
b
u
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
9

1
9
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 P
a
rk
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
4
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

R
e
v
d
 B
ri
a
n
 S
e
n
io
r

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 P
a
rk
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
4
9

2
2
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

D
r 
J
a
n
in
e
 C
o
o
k
e

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
7
:1
9
 (
8
9
%
)

S
p
e
ld
h
u
rs
t 
C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
4
2

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 S
a
ra
 A
n
d
re
w

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
4
/2
1
 (
6
7
%
)

S
t 
G
re
g
o
ry
's
 C

a
th
o
lic
 C

o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
3
5

3
0
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

S
t 
M
a
tt
h
e
w
's
 H

ig
h
 B
ro
o
m
s
 C

E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
2
9
4

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

T
u
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 W

e
lls
 G

ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
B
o
y
s

4
0
4
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

D
r 
A
 B
u
lli
o
n

R
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
ib
e
ra
l

Page 18


	Agenda
	A2 Minutes - 25 April 2008
	Minutes Appendix

	B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1
	Item B1 Appendix 2


